Cowes for Licht Benshen menters 1.90 287 1.90 339 mrs. I. mack 2.87 & mack 1.62 21-1.93 n Petlock Paid 31-300 Haid S. Froich taid 45 25 faid Haid. n Provide Paid 45 200 M. S. Proich Paid 45 25 Haid St. Persky Paid 31 100 1.96 & Solovich Paid 31. 1.00 foid L' Small Paid 31 1.15 Hard & Shamban faid 31. 1.00 taid St. L' Savage 1.41 1158 1.90 121.66 350 Brunswick M. Wemblatt 1.90 40.41 2.15 669 2.15 352 24. Faid 14/2 Mrs. L. abelon J. Davis 1021 P Gold 2920 Paid TO21 A mack Paid Paid 39693 D. Rosen 31 1.31 183 224 m Singer 82 S. Smith 131 2/3

Cives for Licht Benshen members mrs. C. Cirick 1.00-31-36 A Circustam Paid 31 L. abramson 1.31 162 1.00 . C. Bloom Paid 31 Faid At. Brown 1.31 1.90 m. Cohen Paid Hard & Dorfman 2.98 1.90 St. Fine 1.41 1.72 1.90 & Green Paid 31 2.98 B Gedinan 190 Pard Paid 31 m. Goldstein 136 & Greenblatt Paid 31-Paid & Gordon Paid 31, Paid J. Gordon Paid 45 Kard 36 a Harris 183 1.00 1.90 196 23 A. a. Seaseson 3.50 m Kute Paid 31. S. Levin Paid 31 1.00 Hard a miller Paid 31 15 Pard

Article 1.

The name of this association shall be "The Hebrew Ladies!

Article 11.

Object: To promote the interests of the Beth Israel Synas Bath, Maine, and to further the spiritual life in the community

Article 111.

Membership: By joining the association, all members autor become active.

Article IV.

Officers & their Election: The officers of this Society president, vice-president, secretary, treasurer, and four trus All officers shall be chosen by a nominating committee, a

the president in May of each year, and elected the following mo term of one year. A vacancy occurring during the year shall be filled by app

the president. The duties of the officers shall be such as are implied by respective titles.

Brticle V. Meetings: The meetings during the months from October th: shall be held every other bunday evening at a member's house

months of July, August and September, meetings shall be held a gogue the first Tuesday of each month.

Special meetings may be called at any time at he discretion president. w trustas

Seven members shall constitute a quorum at any regular, s the annual meeting.

Article VI.

Amendments may be adopted atany meeting by a Amendments: vote of all members present.

Article VII.

Dues: The dues shall be ten cents per week with seven cents each-meeting for eards and special fund. All morrey in the treasury small be spent on synagogue.

Article VIII.

Standing Committees: There shall be three standing commi namely, Kitchen, Flower, Visiting,

article 1.

The name of this association shall be "The Hebrew Ladies"

Article 11.

To promote the interests of the Beth Israel Syma Bath, Maine, and to further the spiritual life in the community

Article 111.

Membership: By joining the association, all members autor become active.

Article 1V.

Officers & their Election: The officers of this Society president, vice-president, secretary, treasurer, and four trus All officers shall be chosen by a nominating committee, a

the president in May of each year, and elected the following m term of one year.

A vacancy occurring during the year shall be filled by ap the president.

The duties of the officers shall be such as are implied by respective titles.

Article V.

Meetings: The meetings during the months from October th shall be held every other Sunday evening at a member's house. months of July, august and September, weetings shall be held a gogue the first Tuesday of each month.

Special meetings may be called at any time at he discreti-

president or Mustely

beven members shall constitute a quorum at any regular, s the annual meeting.

Article V1.

Amendments: Amendments may be adopted atany meeting by a vote of all members present.

pergy, Cay as desire Article VII. Dues: The dues shall be ten cents per week each meeting for sends and special fund.

Article VIII.

Standing Committees: There shall be three standing commi namely, Kitchen, Flower, Visiting,